Dear Howard, 12/24/76
I have a few minutes. Perhaps I'll add latér. It has been a tiring day.

While it iz still stonewalling, I've gotten more of the files on me from the State
Dept. than from the CIA, ¥one yet from the FEI. I'm now more certain than ever that for
the FBI and the rest from CIA I'11l have to go to court, These tell me more than 1 need
fer the why.

I've forgotien if the date is give but around 1940 there was a mail cover on ne
and arrangemsnis were made with the landlord's wife to cave my garbage aside. The spooks
went over it. Almost certainl;; it then was the FBI, In those days I did have reasons to
believe my phone was tapped. echsnical, in-buildin : inspection one time and by me did
not disclose any mscheniesl corvection. I 4id use the belief there was a tap with some
disinformational success.

The so-ealled investigation of me is a fraud. There are records in which i% is ssid
that the FBY had no filss orn me.

One question, of course, is if anything can be done, what? I want o press State
fapthur for more records. They may come up with some. I have writlen ‘them a long one
for ineludion in the files and I will write more. I have only sidrmed what — have
received. I will go over it with more care, meking noies. ‘

The say ther had the woman, they call her the landlady, wateh my mail, toc. With 2
post-office cover there is som@thing wrong with this.

1
From a carbon of the hasty latter, skich 1ldl will refype, you 11 gather mors of the
detalls. Later 1'1ll spend some time on the [ile. -

They fired me under an Unconstitutional law. I think it was so held by the courts.
It was then mown as the MeCarren Rider, +t gove State and the military the right to
fire withovt hearing or recourse or reason. L'm inclined to think thatv ogtkide she
Burger conceptz this shouid still be acticnable. But however the courts held on it, it
then provided sn oficial protection. I'm not at all confident that a succeastul argument
can be made over a fake investigation only some of which I've pointed out in the lzifer.

Perhaps one of the values would be in what it enables to be done to spooks in
general and thosa who zre gtill withhelding,

I vyou have any suggesiions, snv legal approach or thinking, I'd like to hear.
Jim is staying terribly over-busy.

Best,



